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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:31 AM
To: 'Clerks'
Cc: 'Speaker Therese M. Terlaje'
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-24-2036.
Attachments: 05324 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-24-2036.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerk’s Office, 
 
Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-24-2036 for processing: 
 

37GL-24-2036 Office of the Governor of Guam 

Reappointment and Supporting Documents for Gregory J. Cruz, Member, Guam Guam 
Board of Allied Health Examiners.* 
Reappointment and Supporting Documents for Gregory J. Cruz, Member (Respiratory 
Therapy Representative), Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners.* 

 
 
Kindly reply to this email.  
 
 
 
 

si Yu′os ma′åse', 
Beatrice Cruz 
Committee on Rules Assistant  
COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson 
I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
37th Guam Legislature 
Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only.
This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is
addressed, be aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and 
immediately delete this email and any attachments. 

 

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2036.*



37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>

(HARD COPY) Messages and Communications for 37GL-24-2036
2 messages

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> Fri, May 3, 2024 at 8:21 AM
To: 37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 37GL-24-2036

37GL-24-2036 Office of the Governor
Reappointment and Supporting Documents for Gregory J. Cruz, Member, Guam
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners.*

Si Yu'os ma'åse',
Patsy Cruz
Office Manager

37GL-24-2036.pdf
285K

committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org> Fri, May 3, 2024 at 8:22 AM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa Adai!

Received and thank you.

si Yu′os ma′åse',

Beatrice Cruz

Committee on Rules Assistant

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson

I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
 in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2036.*



37th Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is
addressed  only.  This  email  may  contain  confidential  information.  If  you  are  not  the
person  to  whom this  message  is  addressed,  be  aware  that  any  use,  reproduction,  or
distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and immediately delete
this email and any attachments.
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Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
 in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2036.*



37GL-24-2036

May 3, 2024
8:21 a.m.

           Beatrice Cruz
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